
From:Edmondson, Elaine
Sent:Thu, 14 Nov 2019 14:20:35 +0000
To:Plan Apps
Subject:2019/0366/FUL

 

2019/0366/FUL  |  Demolition of existing structures and erection of Class A1 foodstore and flexible use 
(Class A1/A2/A3) unit with associated access, car parking, servicing and hard and soft landscaping  |  
Pennylands House High Street Skelmersdale Lancashire WN8 8LP

 

West Lancashire Borough Council Estates Division would like to object to this planning application

 

The proposed layout will encroach onto Council owned land and no approach has been made by the 
developer to rectify this

 

Elaine Edmondson

Estates Technician

On behalf of West Lancashire Borough Council

Please be aware that from 01/01/2019 my new working days will be Wednesday am, Thursday and 
Friday

Please contact Kevin Halewood in my absence

______________________________

 

Tel: 01695 712618

West Lancashire Borough Council, 

52 Derby Street, Ormskirk, L39 2DF

______________________________

 



www.westlancs.gov.uk

 Follow us on social media 

   

     

 

Think before you print - save energy, paper and ink

 

Notice: How we handle your data

 

West Lancashire Borough Council takes your privacy very seriously and will keep your personal data 
secure at all times. We will only use your personal data for the purpose for which it was provided and 
ensure that it  is destroyed when no longer required. For further information about your privacy, please 
see our website. If you would like to discuss your privacy in more detail, you can contact the Officer 
whose details are above this notice.

 

 

 

 

http://www.westlancs.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/WestLancsBC/
https://twitter.com/westlancsbc?lang=en
https://uk.linkedin.com/company/westlancsbc?trk=guest_job_details_topcard_org_name

